MEETING AGENDA

KELSO STORMWATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

DATE: March 30, 2011
TIME: 4:00 pm — 5:00 pm :
LOCATION: Kelso City Hall, Suite 203

Unfinished Business

1) December 1, 2010 meeting minutes approval
New Business
1) Phase II Pass-through grant completion

2) Annual Report — Van McKay

G:\Projects\600702 NPDES SWMP\2 Public Involvement\Agendas - meeting minutes\KSAC Meetings 201 1\Meeting Agenda 03-30-11.doc




Kelso Stormwater Advisory Committee Meeting
March 30, 2011 @ 4:00 p.m.,

City Hall Conference Room 203

203 S. Pacific Ave.

Attendees:

<
. SLloRi  pNicHoldS
2. //'//7 A%/{;s
ryt/' ’1}1 ’A_/(: e D )
SL‘ /{;?VJ("C //LL[ /,JV

\/m n WCMW

('S

o

.

10.

11,

12,

13,

14.

I




Engincering Phone 360-423-6590
Fax 360-423-6591
Operations Phone 360-423-5730
Fax 360-423-8196

CITY OF KELSO

Public Works Department
203 S. Pacific Ave., Suite 205
PO Box 819
Kelso, WA 98626

Stormwater Advisory Committee Meeting
December 1, 2010

Call to Order:

Tim Wines called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m., at City of Kelso City Hall, 203 S. Pacific Ave.,
Conference Room 203.

Those present were as follows:

Advisory Committee Members: Staff:

Gloria Nichols Van McKay, City of Kelso
Steffanie Taylor Stephanie Helem, City of Kelso
Don Lemmons

Gary Fredricks

Michael Dyer

Tim Wines

Excused Absence: Dan Howell

Approval of Minutes:

Gary Fredricks made the motion, seconded by Don Lemmons to approve the minutes of August 25, 2010.

Motion carried, all in favor.
New Business:
1. Street Waste Beneficial Reuse Facility

Van McKay gave an overview of the recent executed Interlocal Agreement for the Street Waste

Beneficial Reuse Facility approved at the November 16, 2010 Kelso City Council Meeting. The City

of Kelso, Cowlitz County, the Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT),
and neighboring cities have signed an interlocal agreement to properly treat and dispose of
street wastes that includes street sweepings and vacuum truck wastes. The City’s Phase II

Municipal Stormwater Permit requires the City to properly dispose of street waste solids and
liquids, such as sediment from catch basins. Currently, the City stores but does not treat street

wastes at the Operations Facility.

A permanent street waste beneficial reuse facility will be constructed at the Cowlitz County
landfill site that will decant slurries for regulation and operational purposes. The wastewater

It is the Mission to: Plan, Prioritize, Construet, Operate and Maintain Public Infrastructure in Order to Pravide Continuous Health
and Safety While Positively Impacting Citizen's Quality of Life by Efficiently and Innovatively Maximizing Available Resources

Within the City so that we Provide High Quality Services for the Public.




will be discharged to the Three Rivers Regional Waste Water Plant and the solids can be
reused or disposed of by facility users. WSDOT will fund the design and construction of the
facility, and Cowlitz County will administer the construction contract. Upon completion,
Cowlitz County will operate the joint-use facility and charge the facility users for disposal and
storage of street wastes. This interlocal agreement provides for equitable sharing of operating
costs by the facility users, but does not obligate the City to use the facility. It is estimated the
city generates approximately 150 cubic yards of street waste per year. Group discussion
followed.

2. Nutrient Pesticide Plan. This plan has been approved with comments previously provided.
3. Stormwater Monitoring Plan

Van McKay gave an overview of the drafted Kelso Stormwater Monitoring Plan and provided a copy
to the committee members. The drafted plan satisfies the Phase IT Municipal Stormwater NPDES
Permit requirements. No implementation is necessary. Due to the high cost of sampling looking at
other alternatives/options: 1) Sample SW Washington just for herbicides, 2) Construction site
management for sediment running off site. Uncertainty with effectiveness monitoring and stormwater
monitoring, there is the possibility this information may be eliminated from the next permit cycle.

Next Permit Cycle

For Phase 1 and II Permittees in the Puget Sound area, Ecology helped fund a Puget Sound work group
of various federal, state, county, city, environmental group, and Indian tribe representatives for
drafting recommendations for stormwater and effectiveness monitoring. The selected core group held
public meetings and workshops. With southwest Washington having a different topography, Ecology
and a Puget Sound Work Group leader met and will continue to meet with southwest Washington
Phase I and II permittee representatives to discuss a hybrid of the Puget Sound work group model and
come up with ideas and recommendations for Stormwater Monitoring and Effectiveness Monitoring.
What are the status and trends? Where is stormwater pollution happening? What is the standard
operating procedure? Public education/involvement? How much does monitoring cost? How does
this effect private industry? Suggestion was made to have an Interlocal agreement for local
monitoring.

Recommendations for next permit cycle due August 29, 2011.

Van McKay suggested KSAC members read through the “Kelso Stormwater Monitoring Plan” and
“Recommendations for Municipal Stormwater Permit Monitoring” documents and provide comments.

Next Meeting:
Committee discussed and agreed the next meeting shall be held March 30, 2011,

Meeting adjourned at 5:05 pm.

Approved:
AN L A1l
: %/ / /r/g T r L/ o
(Tim Wines, Chairperson \Stgpﬂ'm ie @elem Recording Secretary

It is the Mission to: Plan, Prioritize, Construct, Operate and Maintain Public Infrastructure in Order to Provide Continuous Health
and Safety While Positively Impacting Citizen’s Quality of Life by Efficiently and Innovatively Maximizing Available Resources
Within the City so that we Provide High Quality Services for the Public.




FINAL PROJECT REPORT
FOR
Grant Number G1000180
Phase H Stormwater Pass-through Grant Program

City of Kelso

Total Cost of Project; $50,000
Grant or Loan Amount: $50,000

Project Start Date: July 1, 2009
End Date: March 18, 2011
Grant Expiration Date: June 30, 2011

Dennis Richards DATE Van McKay, P.E. DATE
City Manager Senior Engineer
Authorized Signatory Project Manager




City of Kelso
Agreement #G1000180

OVERVIEW DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

This project was to administer and implement the City’s stormwater management
program (SWMP). The project was to address stormwater management needs that
protect water guality through a variety of activities established in the grant agreement,
the Phase Il municipal stormwater permit {permit), and the City’s SWMP.,

QUTCOME

Task 1 — Project Administration/Management
The City successfully administered and managed the project. Project records were
maintained, progress reports were timely submitted and contracts with consultants
were procured and effectively managed.

Task 2 — Implementation and Management of Stormwater Program

A. Below are significant stormwater activities performed by the City during the grant
period,

1} Public education and outreach activities

¢ Mass mailed to all utility accounts within the city a cover letter on stormwater
pollution that included an updated citizen’s guide to stormwater pollution.

e Created and purchased color ads in local newspapers.

o Completed a follow-up telephone survey on citizen’s behaviors and knowledge
of stormwater pollution.

e Co-presented with Longview to Lower Columbia College on stormwater guality.

e Co-hosted with Longview stormwater manual workshops and a rain garden
workshop.

¢ Continually updated the City’s stormwater webpage on many of the City’s
activities.

2) Public involvement and participation activities
¢ Conducted nine meetings with the Kelso Stormwater Advisory Committee.

3} lllicit discharge detection and elimination program activities

s Procured a consultant through competitive bid to develop a geo-relational GIS
database, develop stormwater system mapping and to draft a stormwater
master plan. The consultant is currently working on the project.

¢ Hung doorknob flyers on residences with large leafy trees concerning illicit leaf
discharges.

¢ Investigated complaints of IDDE discharges including documentation and
enforcement of violations.

¢ Installed storm drain markers at catch basins in the City.




City of Kelso
Agreement #G1000180

4) Activities to support programs to control runoff from new development,
redevelopment, and construction sites
*  Met many times with Cowlitz County and Longview and their stormwater
advisory committees to coordinate efforts and develop stormwater
management programs, ordinances, manuals and other permit required
documents. -
¢ Revised stormwater sections of the Kelso Engineering Design Manual twice.

5) Pollution prevention, good housekeeping, and operation and maintenance program
activities
e Performed quarterly inspections required in the Operations Maintenance Facility
stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP).
¢ Performed training for Operations employees on the SWPPP and those whose
construction, operations or maintenance job functions may impact stormwater
guality.

6) Annual reporting activities

The City timely submitted the 2009 annual report that was deemed satisfactory by
Ecology. The permit requirement to summarize barriers to the use of low impact
development was not completed. It will be included in the 2010 annual report due
March 30, 2011.

7) Equipment purchases that result directly in improved compliance with permit
requirements
¢ The City has not yet purchased software dedicated to tracking permit
implementation activities. The City contracted with a consultant who is currently
developing a geo-relational GIS database of the City’s stormwater drainage
system. Later this year the consultant will make recommendations on software
to purchase.

B. Water Quality and Environmental Qutcomes

The City anticipates better stormwater quality as result of this project. All stormwater
quality parameters were addressed in our program activities and the BMPs installed and
implemented are listed above. The most significant BMPs during this grant agreement
period include installation of catch basin markers, training of field staff, mailing
stormwater pollution guides to citizens, performing a telephone survey and meeting
with local jurisdictions to develop stormwater management programs, ordinances,
manuals and other permit required documents. The City anticipates improvements in a
broad number of stormwater pollution parameters as our educational efforts cover a
broad range of pollutant-reducing actions.




City of Kelso
Agreement #G1000180

Also, quality assurance data from monitoring activities are not included in this report.
Monitoring for stormwater pollutants was not required by the grant agreement or
permit and the City did not perform in-water monitoring.

C. Performance [tems and Deliverables

The action items that played an integral role in implementation of the project include
coordination of efforts with the City of Longview and Cowlitz County and our
educational and outreach activities. The outreach activities included advertising in local
newspapers, installation of catch basin markers, distribution of our citizen’s guide to
stormwater pollution, hosting workshops, and drafting permit required documents.

EVALUATION

The project was a success and grant monies were wisely spent. Grant agreement and
permit requirements were developed and implemented. In order to reduce stormwater
pollution in the City, citizens must understand stormwater pollution, its causes and how
it can be prevented. The significance of the project’s outcome is that people are
becoming more aware of stormwater pollution and are changing their behavior. This has
been statistically proven by telephone surveys on stormwater pollution.

The City hired a consultant to perform two telephone surveys that stand as an objective
measure of citizen’s knowledge on stormwater pollution and adoption of preventative
practices. A baseline survey was performed in 2008 and a follow-up survey was
performed in late 2010. The latter survey revealed that several significant
improvements have taken place with the public and with businesses. [t also showed that
the City’s efforts on public education made genuine progress on a number of issues. For
example, about one in three members of the public would now call the Stormwater
Pollution Hotline—all due to our educational efforts. The follow-up survey also indicates
that the City still needs to continue educational efforts with businesses and the public
on other issues.

FOLLOW-UP

The City needs to continue educational efforts on stormwater pollution to businesses
and the public. The follow-up telephone survey report showed the areas that need to be
addressed. It also showed measureable improvements in the public’s awareness and
behaviors regarding stormwater pollution. This indicates that improved stormwater
quality has already occurred as a result of this project, The City’s stormwater GIS
database and mapping needs are to be completed by September 2011.

The City has relied heavily on grant money in order to develop and implement the
permit requirements. Without additional grant money, the SWMP activities are likely to
continue but at minimal levels. After the funding period ends, the City will continue to
staff an engineer to implement the permit requirements.




City of Kelso
Agreement #G1000180

GENERAL COMMENTS

The City needs continual funding by the State in order to implement the permit
requirements. Adequate funding will help the City do more than minimum permit
requirements,




